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HCO002606-0002 

¯i .............. ............. l 
i ............................................... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[~ZZ_�.-~9.~-_A.-ZZ~j- Personal Assistant[ ...... c._o..d_e_._A- ....... #ports.nhs.uk] 
06 December 2005 15:10 

i 
L-(SiS6-r~.:ti-6 h-RS~lS~t er 

Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

GP GWM List.doc 
(34 KB) r LC_od_e_ j 

In connection with patient Geoffrey Packman the only two outstanding are Dr E Clark 
and Dr Stephen Keohane who is a Consultant Dermatologist based at St Mary’s Hospital 
but I am waiting for contact details. 
<<GP GWM List.doc>> 

Wendy Jordan 
PA to Director of HR & Learning 
East Hampshire and Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trusts Interim PA to Chair, Fareham 

_._& _.~.e_$_~.Q_r t _._P C T 
Code A .......... ] 

E-Mail address:L ........ CodeA ........ ]@ports.nhs.uk 

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may 
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the 
intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you are 
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this 
e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender." 
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Fareham & Gosport PCT List of Interviewees for Police Investigation (Geoffrey Packman .... C oci-e--(~ .... 
Died Sept 1999 
November 2005 
Name 

Dr R Chinn 

QA Staff 
Dr S Civerton 

Dr E Clark 

Dr Keohane 

Dr Beadles 

Dr Curtis 

Dr Grunstein 

Dr Cha~edee 

Dr Davis 

Title 

Consultant 

Consultant 
Dermatologist 

Consultant 

Place of 
Work/Employer 
Havant Health 
Centre 

Currently a Iocum 
Consultant in 
DMEP 

Home Address 

.............. Code ;~- ............... i 
Left 31.03.03. last known 
address: i ................... -~o;:ie-~- .................. 

Requesting more information 
datewise. 
Dr Stephen Keohane working 
at i .............. C-o~Je-A ............. i 

: 

Wendy Beadles was a Iocum 
SHO last known address was: 

i Code A J 

Dr Mark Curtis left in 2001 and 
went t~C-o-de AitO do his GP 
Trainin~j:-T~iooking for him as 
a GP in the i-~9-.d-~i 
Address: [i~i~i~i~i~i:�_-£1_di~ ~A_-i~i~i~i~i~i~i 

C°deA ................ 
Left 29.9.03 last known address 

Either Left 3.02.04 Dr Dominic 

.................  odeA ................. i 
’-t-~E’, i ............ .c_.o_.~_~_.~ ............ i or 
Left 01.02.05. Dr Benjamin 
Davis, ~ :ZZ~ :~ -.Cp~-~ ~-ZZ -~ :i 

C-o-d-e--A .......... i 

Comments 

Retired. (I believe he is 
on holiday this week.) 

Awaiting contact details 

See before (details given 
in March 2005) 



Dr Arumugan 
Ravindrane 

Dr Dowse? 
Could be Bowse 
Dr J C Tandy 

Nurse Bryony 
White 

Dr 

Consultant 

East Hants 

East Hants 

Anne Ward 

.............. Code._A ............. _., 
Could be a Clare Dowse who 
was an SHO at the time. 

................ -Cc,-de--A ............... 
-I-~{ -SE ~-(5:0~_50 ............................ 
Last known address:- 

................. C odeA ................ 

Seen before 

Contact Chrissie Immins 
C.od_e_._A_ ........... i 

Seen Before 

L ............................................................. 

GWM Staff 
Gill Hamblin Left (seen before) 

Shirley Hallmann Seen before 
B Turnbull Seen before 
Shaw Seen before 
S Collins Seen before 
I Dorrington Seen before 
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